Charlotte Life-Saving Station was built quite well inland from Lake Ontario, on the Genesee
River, in 1876. In 1885, it was moved closer to the Lake at Summerland, later called
Summerville. In 1939, a new Roosevelt type station was built at the river entrance. In 1944, the
station name was changed to Rochester Station, now USCG Station Rochester. The
Summerville site is now the tennis court area for the Rochester Yacht Club.



